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DATE: January 20,2017

TO: Board Members of ESD Component School District

FROM: ScottBeveridge,Superintendent
Southern Oregon ESD

RE: Local Service Plan/Resolution Programs and Services for 2017-2018

oRS 334.175 (s) (b)
A local service plan must:
After being adopted by the board of the education service
district, be approved on or before March I by resolution of
two-thirds of the component school districts that are apart
of the education service district and that have at least a

majority of the pupils included in the average daily
membership of the education service district, as determined
by the reports of such school districts for the preceding year,
enrolled in the schools of the school districts.

The following pages include basic information about Southem Oregon ESD's Local
Service Plan and the three resolution programs within that plan for the 2017-2018
fiscal year.

rWe enjoyed the collaborative process engaged in with all districts in our region to
discuss and synthesize your needs into this plan for services next year. I facilitated a
deep analysis of SOESD services with area superintendents to make significant
adjustments in program offerings, using data to drive decisions on the need to reduce
some services, to increase or include new services, and to develop a local service plan
that could be supported by all component school districts. I look forward to our
continued work together to analyze and offer a strong set of services that balance
flexibility and stability for districts throughout the region.
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